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TO:   Nathan Freeman 

FROM: Alex Duran 

RE: Summary of Incident at The Hideaway Café  

DATE: February 20, 2019 

Per your request, I have completed a review via our GeoPal program of all incidents for the past three 
years involving The Hideaway Café.  Please note that there were no significant incidents during 2017, four 
incidents in 2018 and none year to date in 2019.  

Here are the details of the 2018 entries: 

April 26, 2018, 11:46 pm: A homeless male attacked Chris, the Bouncer at the Hideaway Café. Streetplus 
Patrol Officers observed the suspect slamming Chris’s head into the sidewalk. RPD and RFD were called 
and treated Chris. 

October 26, 2018, 6:07 pm: Streetplus Patrol Officers were waved down by a female subject who stated 
that her phone was stolen. The female stated that her phone was linked to her watch and our team was 
able to find the suspect who was inside The Hideaway Café. The suspect returned the phone when RPD 
arrived. The suspect was arrested.  

November 18, 2018, 5:26 pm: Streetplus Patrol Officers observed a female homeless subject being loud 
and causing a disturbance in front of The Hideaway Café. The subject was asked to leave and complied.  

December 15, 2018 12:57 am: Streetplus Patrol Officers observed a male subject screaming “I am going 
to kill you Bitch.” In the alley next to The Hideaway Café.  The subject fled when he saw the officers.  

This concludes the summary of incidents involving The Hideaway Café. Please let me know if you have any 
questions or if any additional information is needed.  
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